



MD MARAJ RASHID

Full-stack Developer | Crafting Magic
with **Laravel & Next.js**

PROFILE

A talented Full Stack Engineer with 5+ years of experience in PHP, Laravel, WordPress, React, and Next.js, along with Android app development using React Native. Strong problem-solving skills with the confidence to turn ideas into working solutions.

PROJECTS

Vinyl Status

<https://vinylstatus.com/>

Valuinsight(Ongoing)

<https://www.valuinsight.com/>

Dwipshikha

<https://dwipshikha.com/>

LV Cuban Fine Arts

<https://lv-cuban-fine-arts.appluto.com/en>

CONTACT

Address & Phone:

Sector# 12, Uttara, Dhaka.

+8801337495624

GitHub:

<https://github.com/maraj09>

LinkedIn:

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/maraj09>

Portfolio:

<https://maraj.netlify.app>

Email Address:

md.marajrashid@gmail.com

EDUCATION

Ahsanullah University of Science and Technology

2020 – 2024

BSc in Computer Science & Engineering (CSE)

Milestone College

2017 - 2019

HSC (Higher Secondary Certificate) – GPA 5.00

WORK EXPERIENCE

79mplus – Software Engineer I

Nov 2024 – Current

Worked extensively with PHP, WordPress, JS, Next.js and MySQL, successfully solving numerous complex POS system-related challenges, Plugin Customizations & REST Api Development.

MakeReal - React Native Developer

Dec 2021 – April 2022

Completed several contract-based projects in Android app development using React Native.

Upwork - Full Stack Developer

Jan 2021 – Oct 2021

Worked with PHP, Laravel, WordPress & JavaScript, consistently delivering high-quality solutions that have earned 5-star reviews from clients.

SKILLS

PHP #1	90%
Laravel #2	80%
JS #3	95%
React #4	70%
MySql #5	100%
Android #6	65%